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0; Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept., P.0. Box 14000, Junc Beach, FL 33408

July 13, 1998

Ms. Virginia Wetherell, Secretary

State of Florida

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resources Management
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: Change of Responsible Official Designation
Title V Program

Dear Ms. Wetherell:

This correspondence is to certify thatiRoxaineiKennedy has'replaced:Mr: Robert: Ruihman_as Plant.y
{General'Manager of the:FPL7Sanford Plant? As Plant General Manager Ms’%’Kennedy is” authonzed 7
to‘act *as the““ResponSIble Ofﬁcnal forathat facmty? pursuant to State Rule 62-213.200, F AC. Ms.
Kennedy is hereby authorlzed fo act on behaif of Florida Power & Light Ccmpany on all Title V
permit related activities for the Sanford Plant.

Sincerely,

@(a%ﬁ &Z/s

Adalberto Alfonso

Vice President

Power Generation Business Unit
Florida Power & Light Company

Cc: Scott Sheplak FDEP DARM
L.Koslov ) FDEP Central District

an FPL Group company



